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Dear sir William,

It is very good of you to forward.me the. memorandum re Bibliotheca
Osleriana I have seen Birkett regarding it and he asks to think it
over for a’'day or two, ° Personally I gee nothing that strikes me as
essential to add, as I take it the power is given to the curators to
appoint an English or European agent such as Dr. Windsor was to the
Surgeon—-General's library, who shall keep his eyes open upon European
happenings and opportunities.

*The idea of keeping up the high standard of the 1ibrary by the
appointment of these curators from outside, strikes me as admirable.

With every good wish,
Yours sincerely,



